Engineering Department

4690 Community Avenue

Suite 200

C O LLIN C O U NTY McKinney, Texas 75071
972-548-3733

www.collincountytx.gov

MEMO
Date: December 4, 2023
To: County Judge and Commissioners
From: Clarence Daugherty, P,E., Director of Engineering

Subject:  Contribution to TxDOT for the Widening of US 380 from Four Lanes to Six Lanes from
Bridgefarmer Rd to 4th Street

The 2018 Bond Program includes an allocation of $11,000,000 to contribute to the TxDOT project to widen
US 380 from Airport Drive in McKinney to CR 458 on the east side of Princeton. The project has taken
longer to get to the point of TXDOT being ready to receive the contribution than we anticipated, but TxDOT
has now sent an agreement to cover this transaction. Funds are available in the appropriate account to
make this payment.

Action Requested: It is recommended that the Commissioners Court approve the attached agreement,
authorize the County Judge to execute the agreement and authorize payment of $11,000,000.



